W.H. PRATT BRIDGE
(Gaddis Ford Bridge)
Township Road 369 spanning the
North Branch of the Kokosing River
Fredericktown vicinity
Knox County
Ohio

HAER No. OH-98

HAER OHIO HA-FREDIN

PHOTOGRAPHS

WRITTEN HISTORICAL AND DESCRIPTIVE DATA

Historic American Engineering Record

National Park Service

Department of the Interior

P.O. Box 37127

Washington, D.C. 20013-7127

HISTORIC AMERICAN ENGINEERING RECORD

HAER OHIO 42-FRED.V,

W.H. PRATT BRIDGE (Gaddis Ford Bridge)

HAER No. OH-98

Location:

Township Road 369 over the a tributary of the North Branch of the Kokosing River, Fredericktown vicinity, Knox County, Ohio.

UTM: 17/360200/4485620

Date of Construction:

1896

Fabricator:

Buckeye Portland Cement Company,

Bellefontaine, Ohio

Present Owner:

County of Knox (County

Commissioners), 110 E. High Street,

Mount Vernon, Ohio

Present Use:

Vehicular traffic

Significance:

The W.H. Pratt Bridge is a 52' long concrete arch bridge with iron handrails. Built by the Buckeye Portland Cement Company during the earliest years of concrete bridge construction, its thin, flat arches resemble German concrete bridges of

the 1890s.

Project Information:

The Ohio Cast- and Wrought-Iron Bridges Project was cosponsored by HAER, Dr. Robert J. Kapsch Chief; the Instute for the History of

Technology and Industrial

Archaeology, Dr. Emory L. Kemp, Director; the Ohio Historical Society, Gary Ness, Director and David Simmons, Historic Bridge Specialist; and the Department of

Architecture, Ohio State

University, Jose Obrerie, Chairman. Wm. Michael Lawrence, Historian

Source:

Simmons, David A. "Early Concrete Bridge Near Fredricktown,"
Ohio County Engineer, May 1986, 22.